

CURRICULUM VITAE

Ute Koczy

Raabeweg 2a
32 657 Lemgo
05261 77408



experience

Member of Parliament (Alliance 90/ the Greens) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• spokeswoman for development politics	2005 - 2013
Member of the Parliament of Northrhine-Westfalia <ul style="list-style-type: none">• spokeswoman for european and one-world-politics• spokeswoman for children, youth and family	1995 - 2005
Consultant for development politics at the „Welthaus“ e.V., Bielefeld, member of the managing committee	1992 - 1995
Consultant „Friedensbüro“ e.V., Lemgo	1988 - 1992

background

degree as cultural scientist (M.A.)	1987
University of Oregon, Eugene: exchange programme	1983 - 1984
University of Tuebingen: empirical science of culture, ethnology and geography	1980 - 1987
Schillergymnasium Heidenheim: european baccalaureate	1980

interests

hiking, dance, reading and nature gardening	
member of TERRE DES FEMMES e.V., human rights for women	since 1985
member of the green party	since 1983